Marysville Township Annual Meeting Tuesday, March 9, 2021

Meeting: The meeting was called to order at 8:15 pm by Marty Randall, Deputy Clerk.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

Nomination of Moderator: Augie Riebel nominated Fred Bonk as Moderator. It was seconded by Jane Hurley. All were in favor. Fred began by reviewing the agenda.

Maple Lake Fire Department Presentation: Kurt Larson and Tom Blizil from the Maple Lake Fire Department talked to residents about raising the cost of emergency coverage per parcel so they can begin to save money in order to build a new fire barn. Their barn is no longer large enough to accommodate their equipment. Their plan is to have enough funds in 10 years to be able to at least acquire land needed for the project. Our cost for coverage from Maple Lake is \$65 per parcel. They wish to increase \$5 per parcel for 3 years for cost of living and \$15 per parcel for 3 years to go towards the new building. Their request must be approved by all Townships that they serve before they can go forward. Currently Maple Lake charges are less than any other towns that service Marysville. Other costs are: Montrose \$165; Waverly \$150; Buffalo \$110. This will be put on the March 29th Township Meeting Agenda for further discussion.

Annual Meeting Minutes: The 2020 Annual Meeting Minutes were handed out to residents for review. Residents were asked if they had any questions. There were no questions. Curt DesMarais made a motion to approve the minutes. It was seconded by Ben Larson; motion carried.

Treasurer's Report/Levy: Residents were provided audited figures for all funds totaling \$582,652.43. Disbursements for all funds totaled \$445,650.37. Investment funds at the end of 2020 were valued at \$23,208.29.

The Marysville Town Board proposed no change to the 2022 Levy. A motion to accept General Revenue of \$96,968.00 was made by Curt DesMarais, seconded by Andy Hirsch; motion carried. A motion to accept Road and Bridge of \$387,872.00 was made by Lee Reinhart, seconded by John Rausch; motion carried. A motion to accept Debt Service of \$15,160.00 was made by Lee Reinhart, seconded by Ben Larson; motion carried.

Old Business: There will be no major road projects this year. There are a few small culverts that will be changed out. If residents have any road issues, please contact the Maintenance Team.

Dust coat figures for 2020 were \$20,358.00. We do not have the cost for this year but do not anticipate an increase.

Residents can sign up for dust coating on April 17, 2021, 8 am - 12:30 pm at the Township Hall during our annual clean-up day. More information will be in the Spring Newsletter.

New Business: Clean-up Day will be April 17, 2020, 8 am - 12:30 pm. We have extended the hours since we had to cancel the event last year. Volunteers are welcome. Costs were not available at the meeting but will be in the Spring Newsletter.

The Local Board of Appeals & Equalization Meeting will be held at the Town Hall on Friday, April 16, 2021, at 1:00 pm.

Business from the Floor: Fred Bonk thank the Board for all their hard work over the past year. The audience agreed with a round of applause.

Election Results: Andrew Hirsch received 66 votes; Augie Riebel received 36 write-in votes and Lee Reinhart received 7 write-in votes. There was a total of 109 votes. Andrew Hirsch was elected Supervisor for a 3-year term. Andrew was congratulated by all with a round of applause.

Augie Riebel was thanked by Marty Randall for his 18 years of service to the Township. He received a round of applause.

2022 Annual Meeting: A motion to hold the 2022 Annual Meeting on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 8:05 pm following elections, with optional date of March 15, 2022 for bad weather, was made by Lee Reinhart, seconded by Mike Gilmer; motion carried.

A motion to adjourn the meeting, with the exception of the 2022 levy, which will be finalized at the monthly meeting on August 30, 2021, was made by Lee Reinhart, seconded by Andrew Hirsch; motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm.

Prepared by:	Date:	
Moderator:	Date:	
Election Results:Election Judge	Date:	
Date Approved:		
Date Filed:		_

Annual Meeting March 9, 2021